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Dear Mr Lindsay,
 
Thank you for your request for Local Government Official Information. I have searched the
 council database and we have no records pertaining to Transfer 509396.4, however this is not
 surprising as transfers are a function of LINZ (Land Information New Zealand).
Fortunately our office has paid for access to the LINZ database and I was able to find the
 attached documents related to the transfer at that source. Hopefully they will answer any
 questions you have.
 
Regards
Arlene Goss
 
Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
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From: Allan  
Sent: Sunday, 24 April 2016 11:01 p.m.
To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 543248
 

Allan has submitted a LGOIMA request - 543248.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
Documents pertaining to "The right of way created by Transfer 509396.4 is subject to the
 councils condition of consent endorsed on DP 16197"

File attachment
No file uploaded
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